

Stafford Arts Commission
Official Meeting Minutes
Regular Meeting, 7:00 pm, June 01, 2023.

RWS
6-7-23

1. Open meeting

2. Establish quorum

- a. Brian C, Carleton W, Rey F, Michael F, Oliver S, Teri H, attending in person.
- b. Not present: Andie J, Nancy D
- c. No public attendance. No attendance via Zoom.

3. Old business

- a. Decided on using Asana as a free platform to organize our projects
- b. SAC tshirts - voted YES to order a set online instead of waiting til we can maybe get a screen printer - black print on hot pink shirts, "Stafford Arts Commission" on the back and a SAC logo on the front.
- c. Mural Project: Teri made a wonderful mockup, we voted YES to send it in for official approval (along with any writeup needed)
- d. Confirmed our vision statement, with a focus on leading the area in combining the old with the new.
- e. Shakespeare auditions happening, a few people have signed up so far

4. New business

- a. Voted YES to confirm music acts and payment! Must confirm use of the Art Park for all dates! Ask all musicians to advertise the events on their platforms.
 - \$500 to Calendula for June 15
 - \$500 to New City Road Band for July 20, they'll play for a full 3 hours!
 - \$500 to Zander and Queen Moo for September 21Voted to confirm with Mama's Marmalade (potentially playing August 17) that they'll accept \$400, since we'd be asking Dan from the cidery to supply sound for \$100.
- b. Voted to move our next meeting (which would be June 15th & coincide with our concert) to June 22nd.
- c. Neil Hoss has said the Hyde Park Committee has extra funds and would like to support a Sunday concert in the park
- d. Outreach - Wednesday night coffee shop business owners & artists meeting - look into June 21st or 28th if we wanna get one in by the end of the month! Contact: cafe owner, Mike Daniels Demers

5. Tabled discussions

- a. Fundraising for a projector - combine with discussion of Trick or Treat on Main (black and white horror behind our station?) - Must find out the rules & laws on accepting donations as a town committee!
- b. How to attract new members/ and a pool of volunteers that aren't necessarily members

6. Close meeting

- a. Brian made a motion to close, unanimously agreed.

RECEIVED
STAFFORD, CT
2023 JUN -8 AM 8:11
page
Carleton W